

CHARTER TRANSITION COMMITTEE
ISSUE(S) NUMBER 008 A & B

From: Mike Lennox <mikelennoxfora@gmail.com>

Date: August 6, 2019 at 1:44:41 PM EDT

To: Don Bates <vpner5252@gmail.com>

Subject: Charter Transition Commission Input

Hi Don,

Sorry for reaching out to your personal email address, didn't know your frequency of reviewing your town email. Wanted to be sure you saw my note last evening.

If it saves you some time, here is my note to your town email.

"Good Evening Don,

Hope all is well. Very much appreciate your continued support to the Charter effort and the ongoing success of this initiative.

I contact you this evening in regards to an upcoming Council Rules Sub-Committee meeting - this coming Thursday evening (August 8, 6pm).

The Rules Sub-Committee would appreciate hearing from the Charter Transition Committee regarding the following subjects:

1. Section 8.2 - Resident Participation and the mechanisms in which they can request the Council to take up a matter.
2. The Council President's construction of the Meeting Agenda, and the discretion available in scheduling of items that originate through Resident request.

We are looking to understand the intent or discussion by the Charter Commission in those subjects.

You or a designee are certainly welcome to join us. We will be meeting in either the Town Hall Lower Level Conference Room or the Conference Room in the Manager's Office.

An agenda with the final location will be released tomorrow.

Let me know if that might work for you.

Thank you,

Mike Lennox

North Attleboro Town Council

Chair, Town Council Rules Sub-Committee"